From: Mila Simon <mila.simon@solarbankcorp.com>

Sent: February 20, 2025 5:26 PM

To: Meghan Townsend <mtownsend@townofgrandvalley.ca>

Cc: Tracy Zheng <tracy.zheng@solarbankcorp.com>

Subject: Inquiry About Potential for Solar Project on Brownfield/Closed Landfill Site

Dear Ms. Townsend,

I hope this email finds you well. My name is Mila Simon, and | am writing to inquire about the
potential to utilize your brownfield and/or closed landfill sites located in your municipality for
solar energy generation projects. Brownfields and/or Closed landfill sites present unique
opportunities for solar energy projects due to their open space and restricted alternative land
uses. Transforming these sites into solar power generations presents an exciting opportunity for
sustainable development and environmental stewardship, transforming your liability into your
asset.

We offer lease options for your brownfield or landfill, as well as partnership opportunities for
solar projects with your municipality, tailored to your specific needs. If the municipality is
interested in exploring this opportunity, you can provide me with the GPS coordinates of the
brownfield and/or landfill, and we will assess its solar potential at no cost to you. | would be
happy to share our findings and provide further details on how these solar projects can benefit
your municipality both financially and environmentally.

SolarBank is headquartered in Toronto, Ontario, and currently has 10 landfills under
development for solar generation throughout North America. Please visit
www.solarbankcorp.com for more information.

Thank you for considering this inquiry. | look forward to your response on this exciting
opportunity.

Best,

Mila Simon (647) 713-7752
mila.simon@solarbankcorp.com

Sr. Project Coordinator
www.solarbankcorp.com

SOLARBANK Unit 803, 505 Consumers Rd., North York,
ON, Canada M2J 4Vv8

CBOE CA: SUNN
NASDAQ: SUUN

Formerly known as Abundant Solar Energy
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